NRR-PMDAPEmM Resource

From: Orenak, Michael

Sent: Thursday, August 28, 2014 10:30 AM
To: Orenak, Michael

Subject: Closeout of MF4557

Crystal River desired to remove parts of Appendix B of their license, which contains the Environmental
requirements, specifically for the reporting on Sea Turtles. Due to the environmental opinion provided by the
National Marine Fisheries Service (NMFS), the staff wasn’t sure how to proceed. An internal discussion with
staff from RERB was held on 8/4 to discuss the possible path forward because there is no precedence for this
type of action. On 8/5, a call was held with Crystal River to discuss this path forward, where the agreed path
forward was to first have NRC/NMFS discussions, then a joint call with all three parties would be held.

The staff's discussion with NMFS resulted in NMFS stating that this is precedent setting for them too. After
NMFS spoke with their lawyers, the NRC staff was told that approval for the removal of the reporting
requirement is solely NRC discretion, which means the licensee will need to only submit a license amendment
request. Accordingly, | told the licensee to simply submit a license amendment request during a telephone
call. This action closes TAC MF4557 and the staff is waiting upon the license amendment request.



Hearing Ildentifier: NRR_PMDA
Email Number: 1533

Mail Envelope Properties (6566BAEC3DB1314381965386524904EC0229A56ECDDF)

Subject: Closeout of MF4557
Sent Date: 8/28/2014 10:29:37 AM
Received Date: 8/28/2014 10:29:38 AM
From: Orenak, Michael
Created By: Michael.Orenak@nrc.gov
Recipients:

"Orenak, Michael" <Michael.Orenak@nrc.gov>
Tracking Status: None

Post Office: HQCLSTRO02.nrc.gov

Files Size Date & Time
MESSAGE 1183 8/28/2014 10:29:38 AM
Options

Priority: Standard

Return Notification: No

Reply Requested: No

Sensitivity: Normal

Expiration Date:
Recipients Received:



